Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

From: Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo <vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 10:26 AM

To: betsi@webmail.co.za; mohlekwa@map.fs.gov.za; mosia@map.fs.gov.za;
maytsotetsi@rocketmail.com

Cc: snowy@tholoanaconsulting.co.za; All Green <agec@workmail.co.za>
(agec@workmail.co.za)

Subject: PROPOSED MALUTI-A-PHOFUNG 1ST PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BID

Attachments: BID Maluti.pdf

Dear I&AP

Please find attached background information document for the proposed Maluti-A-Phofung Landfill Site. Please note
this is the first phase of the public participation process in accordance with the National Environmental Management
Act(107 of 1998,as amended) Regulations of 2010 pursuant the Waste Management License. Furthermore to this
process of the Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed project, site notices will be placed on site, at the
Local Libraries and Clinics around Phuthaditjhaba. Publications on the Eastern Free State Issue will be out tomorrow the
13™ November 2014.

For further details please do not hesitate to contact Tholoana Consulting on the details provided below.

Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo
Tholoana Consulting

N THOI.@ANA

tamable Deve nert and Eparonmental Co

Tel: +27 11 057 1847 or +27 11 704 5071
Fax: +27 11 704 5130

Mobile: +27 86 390 199

First Floor Building 5

FANCOURT OFFICE PARK

Cnr Felstead & Northumberland Avenue
Northriding

2169



Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

From: Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo <vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 10:32 AM

To: 'mbatha.npz@sacr.fs.gov.za'; "WARMSFreeState@dwa.gov.za'; 'blairv@dwa.gov.za’;
Grace Mkhosana (mkhosana@detea.fs.gov.za); sellom@detea.fs.gov.za

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 10:30 AM
To: kopano@map.fs.gov.za; stevovo@map.fs.gov.za; mayor@map.fs.gov.za;

mmadmin@map.fs.gov.za; speaker@map.fs.gov.za; ppscoms@map.fs.gov.za;
fanoelyna@gmail.com

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
13" November 2014.

For further details please do not hesitate to contact Tholoana Consulting on the details provided below.

Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo
Tholoana Consulting
ol

HTHOLOAN

comert and Eparonmental Conaultants

Tel: +27 11 057 1847 or +27 11 704 5071
Fax: +27 11 704 5130

Mobile: +27 86 390 199

First Floor Building 5

FANCOURT OFFICE PARK

Cnr Felstead & Northumberland Avenue
Northriding

2169



